
SI/SD Desk Reference A-�

A	 FEMA Regional Offices, NFIP 
State Coordinating Agencies, 
and State Hazard Mitigation 
Offices

FEMA Offices
The addresses and telephone numbers of FEMA Headquarters and the 10 FEMA Regional Of-
fices are listed below. Staff members of the Regional Office for your area can give you more 
information about retrofitting, hazard mitigation, and the National Flood Insurance Program.

FEMA HEADQUARTERS
500 C Street, SW.
Washington, DC 20472
(202) 646-2500, (800) 621-FEMA (3362)
TTY: (800) 462-7585

REGION I – CT, MA, ME, NH, RI, VT
99 High Street, Sixth Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
(617) 956-7506
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REGION II – NJ, NY, PR, VI
26 Federal Plaza, Suite 1337 
New York, NY 10278-0002 
(212) 680-3600

REGION III – DC, DE, MD, PA, VA, WV
615 Chestnut Street 
One Independence Mall, Sixth Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19106-4404 
(215) 931-5608

REGION IV – AL, FL, GA, KY, MS, NC, SC, TN
3003 Chamblee Tucker Road 
Atlanta, GA 30341 
(770) 220-5200

REGION V – IL, IN, MI, MN, OH, WI
536 South Clark Street, Sixth Floor 
Chicago, IL 60605-1521 
(312) 408-5500

REGION VI – AR, LA, NM, OK, TX
Federal Regional Center 
800 North Loop 288 
Denton, TX 76209-3698 
(940) 898-5399

REGION VII – IA, KS, MO, NE
9221 Ward Parkway, Suite 300 
Kansas City, MO 64114-3372 
(816) 283-7063

REGION VIII – CO, MT, ND, SD, UT, WY
Denver Federal Center, Building 710  
P.O. Box 25267 
Denver, CO 80255-0267 
(303) 235-4800

REGION IX – AZ, CA, HI, NV, American Samoa, 
Guam, Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana 
Islands, Republic of the Marshall Islands, 
Federated States of Micronesia
1111 Broadway, Suite 1200 
Oakland, CA 94607-4052 
(510) 627-7100

REGION X – AK, ID, OR, WA
Federal Regional Center 
130 228th Street, SW. 
Bothell, WA 98021-8627 
(425) 487-4600

On October 1, 2009, as part of FEMA’s Digital Vision initiative, FEMA discontinued general dis-
tribution of paper mapping products, including Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) and Flood 
Insurance Study (FIS) reports. Electronic copies of FIRMs and FIS reports are available from 
the FEMA Map Service Center online at http://msc.fema.gov. For additional information, call 
the FEMA Map Service Center toll-free at 1-877-336-2627 or contact them by mail at the follow-
ing address:

FEMA Map Service Center
PO Box 1038 
Jessup, MD 20794-1038

NFIP State Coordinating Agencies
ALABAMA
Department of Economic and Community 
Affairs 
Office of Water Resources
401 Adams Avenue, Suite 434
P.O. Box 5690
Montgomery, AL 36103-5690
Phone: (334) 353-0853, (877) 252-9283
Fax: (334) 242-0776
http://www.adeca.alabama.gov/water/ 

ALASKA
Alaska Department of Community and  
Economic Development
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1770
Anchorage, AK 99501-3510
Phone: (907) 269-4500
http://www.commerce.state.ak.us/ 
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ARIZONA
Arizona Department of Water Resources
3550 North Central Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85012-2105
Phone: (602) 771-8657
Fax: (602) 771-8691
http://www.azwater.gov/ 

ARKANSAS
Arkansas Natural Resources Commission
101 East Capitol, Suite 350
Little Rock, AR 72201-3823
Phone: (501) 682-3969
Fax: (501) 682-3991
http://www.anrc.arkansas.gov/ 

CALIFORNIA
California Department of Water Resources
2825 Watt Avenue, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95821
Phone: (916) 574-1475
Fax: (916) 574-1478
http://www.water.ca.gov/ 

COLORADO
Colorado Water Conservation Board
1313 Sherman Street, Room 721
Denver, CO 80203
Phone: (303) 866-3441
Fax: (303) 866-4474
http://cwcb.state.co.us/ 

CONNECTICUT
Department of Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street
Hartford, CT 06106
Phone: (860) 424-3537
Fax: (860) 424-4075
http://www.ct.gov/dep/ 

DELAWARE
Department of Natural Resources and  
Environmental Control
89 Kings Highway 
Dover, DE 19901
Phone: (302) 739-9921
Fax: (302) 739-6724
http://www.dnrec.delaware.gov/ 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Department of the Environment
Watershed Protection Division
51 N Street, NE., Room 5021
Washington, DC 20002
Phone: (202) 535-2248
Fax: (202) 535-1364
http://app.doh.dc.gov/services/
administration_offices/environmental/wa-
tershed/watershed_division.shtm 

FLORIDA 
Division of Emergency Management
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100
Phone: (850) 413-9816
http://www.floridadisaster.org/ 

GEORGIA 
Department of Natural Resources
7 Martin Luther King, Jr., Drive, Suite 440
Atlanta, GA 30334
Phone: (404) 656-6382
Fax: (404) 656-6383
http://www.gadnr.org/ 

GUAM 
Guam Department of Public Works
Post Office Box 2877
Agana, Guam 96910
Phone: (671) 646-3131
Fax: (671) 649-6178
http://www.dpw.guam.gov 

HAWAII 
Hawaii Department of Land and Natural  
Resources
1151 Punchbowl Street
P.O. Box 373
Honolulu, HI 96809
Phone: (808) 587-0267
Fax: (808) 587-0283
http://hawaii.gov/dlnr/ 
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IDAHO 
Department of Water Resources 
322 East Front Street
Boise, ID 83720
Phone: (208) 287-4928
Fax: (208) 287-6700
http://www.idwr.idaho.gov/ 

ILLINOIS 
Illinois Department of Natural Resources
Office of Water Resources
One Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702-1271
Phone: (217) 782-4428
Fax: (217) 785-5014
http://dnr.state.il.us/OWR/ 

INDIANA 
Indiana Department of Natural Resources
402 W. Washington Street, Room W264
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2748
Phone: (317) 234-1107
Fax: (317) 233-4579
http://www.state.in.us/dnr/ 

IOWA 
Iowa Department of Natural Resources
Wallace State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319
Phone: (515) 281-8942
Fax: (515) 281-8895
http://www.iowadnr.com/ 

KANSAS  
Department of Agriculture
109 SW 9th Street, 2nd Floor
Topeka, KS 66612-1283
Phone: (785) 296-5440
Fax: (785) 296-4835
http://www.ksda.gov/

KENTUCKY 
Division of Water
14 Reilly Road
Frankfort, KY 40601
Phone: (502) 564-3410
Fax: (502) 564-9003
http://www.water.ky.gov/ 

LOUISIANA 
Louisiana Department of Transportation  
and Development
Office of Public Works
Floodplain Management Section
1201 Capitol Access Road
P.O. Box 94245, Capitol Station
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9245
Phone: (225) 274-4354
Fax: (225) 274-4351
http://www.dotd.state.la.us/ 

MAINE 
State Planning Office
184 State Street (street)
38 State House Station (mailing)
Augusta, ME 04333-0038
Phone: (207) 287-8063
Fax: (207) 287-6489
http://www.state.me.us/spo/ 

MARYLAND 
Department of the Environment
1800 Washington Boulevard, Suite 430
Baltimore, MD 21230
Phone: (410) 537-3775
Fax: (410) 537-3751
http://www.mde.state.md.us/ 

MASSACHUSETTS 
Department of Conservation and Recreation
Flood Hazard Management
251 Causeway Street, Suite 700
Boston, MA 02114
Phone: (617) 626-1406
Fax: (617) 626-1349
http://www.mass.gov/dcr/ 

MICHIGAN 
Department of Environmental Quality
525 West Allegan Street
P.O. Box 30473
Lansing, MI 48909-7958
Phone: (517) 373-7917
Fax: (517) 373-9965
http://www.michigan.gov/deq 
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MINNESOTA 
Department of Natural Resources
500 LaFayette Road, Box 32
St. Paul, MN 55515-4032
Phone: (651) 259-5713
Fax: (651) 296-0445
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/

MISSISSIPPI  
Emergency Management Agency
Office of Mitigation
1 Mema Drive
P.O. Box 5644
Pearl, MS 39208
Phone: (601) 933-6884
Fax: (601) 933-6805
http://www.msema.org/ 

MISSOURI 
State Emergency Management Agency
2302 Militia Drive
P.O. Box 116
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Phone: (573) 526-9141
Fax: (573) 526-9198
http://sema.dps.mo.gov/ 

MONTANA 
Montana Department of Natural Resources 
and Conservation
Floodplain Management Program
1424 9th Avenue
Helena, MT 59620-1601
Phone: (406) 444-6654
Fax: (406) 444-0533
http://dnrc.mt.gov/wrd/water_op/flood-
plain/default.asp

NEBRASKA 
Department of Natural Resources
301 Centennial Mall South
Lincoln, NE 68509-4876
Phone: (402) 471-3932
Fax: (402) 471-2900
http://www.dnr.ne.gov/

NEVADA 
Division of Water Resources
901 South Stewart Street, Suite 2002
Carson City, NV 89701
Phone: (775) 684-2884
Fax: (775) 684-2811
http://water.nv.gov/

NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Office of Energy and Planning
4 Chenell Drive, 2nd Floor
Concord, NH 03301
Phone: (603) 271-1762
Fax: (603) 271-2615
http://www.nh.gov/oep/ 

NEW JERSEY 
Department of Environmental Protection
401 East State Street
P.O. Box 419
Trenton, NJ 08625
Phone: (609) 984-0859
Fax: (609) 984-1908
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/ 

NEW MEXICO 
Department of Homeland Security and 
Emergency Management
13 Bataan Boulevard
P.O. Box 1628
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1628
Phone: (505) 476-9617
Fax: (505) 471-9695
http://www.nmdhsem.org/ 

NEW YORK 
Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway
Albany, NY 12233-3507
Phone: (518) 402-8146
Fax: (518) 402-9029
http://www.dec.ny.gov/ 
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NORTH CAROLINA 
Department of Crime Control and  
Public Safety
Division of Emergency Management
1812 Tillery Place, Suite 105
Raleigh, NC 27604-1356
Phone: (919) 715-5711
Fax: (919) 715-0408
http://www.ncem.org/

NORTH DAKOTA 
State Water Commission
900 East Boulevard Avenue
Bismark, ND 58505-0850
Phone: (701) 328-4898
Fax: (701) 328-3747
http://www.swc.state.nd.us/

OHIO 
Department of Natural Resources
2045 Morse Road, Building B-2
Columbus, OH 43229
Phone: (614) 265-6752
Fax: (614) 265-6767
http://www.dnr.state.oh.us/

OKLAHOMA 
Water Resources Board
3800 North Classen
Oklahoma City, OK 73118
Phone: (918) 581-2924
Fax: (405) 530-8900
http://www.owrb.ok.gov/ 

OREGON 
Department of Land Conservation  
Development
635 Capitol Street, NE, Suite 150
Salem, OR 97301-2540
Phone: (503) 373-0050
Fax: (503) 375-5518
http://www.lcd.state.or.us/ 

PENNSYLVANIA 
Department of Community and  
Economic Development
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 4th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0225
Phone: (717) 720-7396
Fax: (717) 783-1402
http://www.newpa.com/

PUERTO RICO 
Planning Board
Centro Gubernamental Roberto  
Sanchez Vilella
P.O. Box 41119, Minillas Station
Santurce, PR 00940-90985
Phone: (787) 727-4444
Fax: (787) 268-6858
http://www.jp.gobierno.pr/

RHODE ISLAND 
Emergency Management Agency
645 New London Avenue
Cranston, RI 02920
Phone: (401) 462-7048
Fax: (401) 944-1891
http://www.riema.ri.gov/

SOUTH CAROLINA 
Department of Natural Resources
1000 Assembly Street, Suite 345C
P.O. Box 167
Columbia, SC 29201
Phone: (803) 734-9120
Fax: (803) 734-9106
http://www.dnr.sc.gov/

SOUTH DAKOTA 
Office of Emergency Management
118 West Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501
Phone: (605) 883-3238
Fax: (605) 773-3580
http://www.oem.sd.gov/
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TENNESSEE 
Department of Economic and Community 
Development
Tennessee Tower Building
312 8th Avenue North, 10th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243-0607
Phone: (615) 741-2211
Fax: (615) 741-0607
http://www.state.tn.us/ecd/bizdev_idg.htm 

TEXAS 
Water Development Board
1700 North Congress Avenue
P.O. Box 13231
Austin, TX 78711-3231
Phone: (512) 463-3509
Fax: (512) 475-2053
http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/ 

UTAH 
Department of Public Safety
Division of Comprehensive Emergency  
Management
State Office Building, Room 1110
Salt Lake City, UT 84114
Phone: (801) 538-3332
Fax: (801) 538-3772
http://www.cem.utah.gov/

VERMONT 
Department of Environmental Conservation
103 South Main Street, Building 10 N
Waterbury, VT 05671
Phone: (802) 241-1554
Fax: (802) 244-5141
http://www.anr.state.vt.us/dec/dec.htm 

VIRGIN ISLANDS 
Department of Planning and Natural  
Resources
C.E. King Airport, Terminal Building  
2nd Floor
St. Thomas, VI 00802
Phone: (340) 774-3320
Fax: (340) 775-5706
http://www.dpnr.gov.vi/

VIRGINIA 
Department of Conservation and Historic 
Resources
Division of Dam Safety and Floodplain  
Management 
203 Governor Street, Suite 206
Richmond, VA 23219
Phone: (804) 786-3914
Fax: (804) 371-2630
http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/ 

WASHINGTON 
Department of Ecology
P.O. Box 47690
Olympia, WA 98504-7600
300 Desmond Drive, SE
Lacey, WA 98503
Phone: (360) 407-6796
Fax: (360) 407-6902
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/ 

WEST VIRGINIA
Division of Homeland Security and  
Emergency Management
Capitol Building 1, Room EB-80
1900 Kanawha Boulevard
Charleston, WV 25305-0360
Phone: (304) 965-2331
Fax: (304) 965-3216
http://www.wvdhsem.gov/

WISCONSIN
Department of Natural Resources
101 South Webster 
Madison, WI 53702
Phone: (608) 266-8037
Fax: (608) 266-3093
http://dnr.wi.gov/ 

WYOMING
Office of Homeland Security
Herschler Building, 1st East
122 West 25th Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002
Phone: (307) 777-4910
Fax: (307) 635-6017
http://wyohomelandsecurity.state.wy.us/main.
aspx 
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State Hazard Mitigation Offices
ALABAMA
Alabama Emergency Management Agency
5898 County Road 41
P.O. Drawer 2160
Clanton, AL 35046-2160
(205) 280-2200
http://www.ema.alabama.gov 

ALASKA
Alaska Department of Homeland Security 
and Emergency Management
P.O. Box 5750
Ft. Richardson, AK 99505-5750
(907) 428-7000
http://www.ak-prepared.com

AMERICAN SAMOA
Emergency Management Coordinating  
Office
P.O. Box 1086
Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799
(684) 699-6415

ARIZONA
Division of Emergency Management
5636 E. McDowell Road
Phoenix, AZ 85008
(602) 244-0504
http://www.dem.azdema.gov

ARKANSAS
Department of Emergency Management
Bldg. 9501
Camp Joseph T. Robinson
North Little Rock, AR 72199
(501) 683-6700
http://www.adem.arkansas.gov

CALIFORNIA
California Emergency Management Agency
3650 Shriever Avenue
Mather, CA 95655
(916) 845-8510
http://www.calema.ca.gov 

COMMONWEALTH OF THE NORTHERN MARIANA 
ISLANDS
Emergency Management Office
P.O. Box 10007
Saipan, Mariana Islands 96950
(670) 322-9529

COLORADO
Division of Emergency Management
9195 East Mineral Avenue
Suite 200
Centennial, CO 80112
(720) 852-6600
http://dola.colorado.gov/dem/index.html

CONNECTICUT
Department of Emergency Management  
and Homeland Security
25 Sigourney Street
6th Floor
Hartford, CT 06106-5042
(860) 256-0800
http://www.ct.gov/demhs/site/default.asp 

DELAWARE
Delaware Emergency Management Agency
165 Brick Store Landing Road
Smyrna, DE 19977
(302) 659-3362
http://dema.delaware.gov 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Homeland Security and Emergency  
Management Agency
2720 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20032
(202) 727-6161
http://dcema.dc.gov/dcema/site/default.
asp

FLORIDA
Florida Division of Emergency Management
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 413-9816
http://www.floridadisaster.org
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GEORGIA
Georgia Emergency Management Agency
935 East Confederate Avenue, SE
P.O. Box 18055
Atlanta, GA 30316
(404) 635-7000
http://www.gema.state.ga.us

GUAM
Guam Homeland Security/Office of Civil 
Defense
221B Chalan Palasyo
Agana Heights, Guam 96910
(671) 475-9600

HAWAII
Hawaii Department of Emergency  
Management
650 South King Street
Honolulu, HI 96813
(808) 723-8960
http://www.honolulu.gov/dem

IDAHO
Idaho Bureau of Homeland Security 
4040 Guard Street
Building 600
Boise, ID 83705-5004
(208) 422-3040
http://www.bhs.idaho.gov/Pages/Contact.
aspx 

ILLINOIS
Illinois Emergency Management Agency
2200 South Dirksen Parkway
Springfield, IL 62703
(217) 782-2700
http://www.state.il.us/iema/

INDIANA
Department of Homeland Security
Indiana Government Center South
302 West Washington Street, Room E-208
Indianapolis, IN 46204
(317) 232-3986
http://www.in.gov/dhs

IOWA
Iowa Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management Division
7105 NW 70th Avenue
Camp Dodge, Bldg. W-4
Johnston, IA 50131
(515) 725-3231
http://www.iowahomelandsecurity.org

KANSAS
Kansas Division of Emergency Management
2800 Southwest Topeka Blvd.
Topeka, KS 66611-1287
(785) 274-1409
http://www.accesskansas.org/kdem/

KENTUCKY
Kentucky Division of Emergency  
Management
100 Minuteman Parkway Bldg. 100
Frankfort, KY 40601-6168
(502) 607-1682
http://www.kyem.ky.gov

LOUISIANA
Louisiana Office of Homeland Security  
and Emergency Preparedness
7667 Independence Blvd.
Baton Rouge, LA 70806
(225) 925-7500
http://gohsep.la.gov

MAINE
Maine Emergency Management Agency
72 State House Station
45 Commerce Drive
Augusta, ME 04333
(207) 624-4400
http://www.state.me.us/mema/

MARYLAND
Maryland Emergency Management Agency
5401 Rue Saint Lo Drive
Reisterstown, MD 21136
(410) 517-3625
http://www.mema.state.md.us/MEMA/in-
dex.jsp



A-10 	 SI/SD Desk Reference 

A     FEMA REGIONAL OFFICES, NFIP STATE COORDINATING AGENCIES, AND STATE HAZARD MITIGATION OFFICES

MASSACHUSETTS
Massachusetts Emergency Management 
Agency
400 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702-5399
(508) 820-2000
http://www.state.ma.us/mema

MICHIGAN
Emergency Management and Homeland  
Security Division
Michigan Department of State Police
4000 Collins Road
Lansing, MI 48909-8136
(517) 333-5042
http://www.michigan.gov/msp

MINNESOTA
Minnesota Homeland Security and  
Emergency Management
444 Cedar Street, Suite 223
St. Paul, MN 55101-6223
(651) 201-7400
http://www.hsem.state.mn.us/

MISSISSIPPI
Mississippi Emergency Management Agency
P.O. Box 5644
Pearl, MS 39288-5144
(601) 933-6362
http://www.msema.org

MISSOURI
Missouri State Emergency Management 
Agency
2302 Militia Drive
P.O. Box 116
Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 526-9100
http://www.sema.dps.mo.gov/semapage.htm

MONTANA
Montana Disaster and Emergency Services 
P.O. Box 4789
Ft. Harrison, MT 59636-4789
(406) 324-3000
http://www.dma.mt.gov/des

NEBRASKA
Nebraska Emergency Management Agency
1300 Military Road
Lincoln, NE 68508-1090
(402) 471-7421
http://www.nema.ne.gov

NEVADA
Nevada Division of Emergency Management
2478 Fairview Drive
Carson City, NV 89701
(775) 687-0300
http://www.dem.state.nv.us

NEW HAMPSHIRE
New Hampshire Department of Safety
Homeland Security and Emergency  
Management
33 Hazen Street 
Concord, NH 03305
(603) 271-2231
http://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/shem 

NEW JERSEY
New Jersey Office of Emergency  
Management
P.O. Box 7068 
West Trenton, NJ 08628-0068
(609) 538-6050
http://www.state.nj.us/njoem/

NEW MEXICO
New Mexico Department of Homeland  
Security and Emergency Management
P.O. Box 27111-87502
13 Bataan Blvd.
Santa Fe, NM 87504
(505) 476-9600
http://www.nmdhsem.org

NEW YORK
New York State Emergency Management  
Office
1220 Washington Avenue, Suite 101
Building # 22
Albany, NY 12226-2251
(518) 292-2301
http://www.semo.state.ny.us/
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NORTH CAROLINA
North Carolina Division of Emergency  
Management
4713 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-4713
(919) 733-3867
http://www.ncem.org

NORTH DAKOTA
North Dakota Emergency Management
P.O. Box 5511
Fraine Barrecks Lane, Bldg. 35
Bismarck, ND 59506-5511
(701) 328-8181
http://www.nd.gov/des

OHIO
Ohio Emergency Management Agency
2855 West Dublin-Granville Road
Columbus, OH 43235-2206
(614) 889-7150
http: //ema.ohio.gov

OKLAHOMA
Oklahoma Emergency Management Agency
2401 Lincoln Blvd.
Suite C51
Oklahoma City, OK 73105
(405) 521-2481
http://www.ok.gov/OEM

OREGON
Office of Emergency Management
3225 State Street
Salem, OR 97309-5062
(503) 378-2911
http://www.oregon.gov/OMD/OEM/index.
shtml

PENNSYLVANIA
Pennsylvania Emergency Management  
Agency
2605 Interstate Drive
P.O. Box 3221
Harrisburg, PA 17110-9463
(717) 651-2001
http://www.pema.state.pa.us

PUERTO RICO
Puerto Rico Emergency Management
P.O. Box 966597
San Juan, PR 00906-6597
(787) 724-0124 
http://www.gobierno.pr/AEMEAD/Inicio

RHODE ISLAND
Rhode Island Emergency Management  
Agency
645 New London Avenue
Cranston, RI 02920
(401) 946-9996
http://www.riema.ri.gov

SOUTH CAROLINA
South Carolina Emergency Management  
Division
2779 Fish Hatchery Road
West Columbia, SC 29172
(803) 37-8500
http://www.scemd.org

SOUTH DAKOTA
South Dakota Division of Emergency  
Management
118 West Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501
(605) 773-3178
http://www.oem.sd.gov

TENNESSEE
Tennessee Emergency Management Agency
3041 Sidco Drive
Nashville, Tennessee 37204
(615) 741-0001
http://www.tnema.org

TEXAS
Texas Division of Emergency Management 
P.O. Box 4087
Austin, TX 78773-0220
(512) 424-2138
http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/pages/in-
dex.htm
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UTAH
Utah Division of Emergency Services  
and Homeland Security
State Office Building, Room 1110
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-1710
(801) 538-3400
http://www.des.utah.gov

VERMONT
Vermont Emergency Management Agency
Department of Public Safety
Waterbury State Complex
103 S. Main Street
Waterbury, VT 05671-2101
(802) 242-8721
http://www.dps.state.vt.us/

VIRGINIA
Department of Emergency Management
10501 Trade Court
Richmond, VA 23236-3713
(804) 897-6500
http://www.vaemergency.com/index.cfm

VIRGIN ISLANDS
Virgin Islands Territorial Emergency  
Management
2-C Contant, A-Q Bldg.
St. Thomas, VI 00820
(340) 774-2244 

WASHINGTON
Washington Military Department
Emergency Management Division
Bldg. 20, MS TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
(253) 512-7000
http://www.emd.wa.gov/

WEST VIRGINIA
West Virginia Division of Homeland Security 
and Emergency Services
Building 1, Room EB-80
1900 Kanawha Blvd., East
Charleston, WV 25305-0360
(304) 558-5380
http://www.wvdhsem.gov

WISCONSIN
Wisconsin Emergency Management
2400 Wright Street
Madison, WI 53707-7865
(608) 242-3232
http://emergencymanagement.wi.gov/

WYOMING
Wyoming Department of Homeland Security
122 West 25th Street
Herschler Building, 1st Floor East
Cheyenne, WY 82002
(307) 777-4663
http://wyohomelandsecurity.state.wy.us/
main.aspx
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